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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Hon. 

V. 

MICHAEL DEPODER 

Crim. No. 2 1-

21 U. S.C. § 846 
21 U.S .C. § 8 41 
7 U.S.C. § 2024(b) 

INFORMATION 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the 

Acting United States Attorney for the District of New J ersey charges: 

COUNT 1 

From in or about December 2019 through on or about March 10, 2020, in 

Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant 

MICHAEL DEPODER 

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to distribute and 

possess with intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a 

detectable amount of amphetamine (actual), a Schedule II controlled substance, 

contrary to Title 2 1, United States Code, Sections 84l(a)(l) and 84l(b)(l)(C). 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 
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COUNT 2 

On or about March 8, 2020, in Camden County, in the District of New 

Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant 

MICHAEL DEPODER 

did knowingly and intentiona lly distribute and possess with intent to distribute 

a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of oxycodone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and 

841 (b)( 1 )(C). 
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COUNT 3 

From in or about December 2019 through on or about March 10, 2020, in 

Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant 

MICHAEL DEPODER 

did knowingly use, transfer, acquire, and possess Supplemental Nutrition 

Assistance Program ("SNAP'') benefits h aving a value of more than $100 but less 

than $5,000 in benefits in a manner contrary to the provisions of Title 7, United 

States Code, Chapter 61 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto, that is, 

the defendant knowingly and unlawfully acquired SNAP benefits in exchange for 

controlled substances, and unlawfully used and possessed those and other SNAP 

benefits valued, in total, in the amount of at least $2,676.22. 

In violation of Title 7, United States Code, Section 2024(b). 

RACHAEL A. HONIG 
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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